TJune 17, 1999

TEAMI DELCIVERY

KACNAra B, st

Deputy Assistant Director
Premerger Notification Ofties
Federal Trade Comnission

Roomn H-323

& and Pennsylvania Avenuc, N.W.
Washington, DIC 20580
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Dcar Mr. Smith:

This is to confime: our conversation yesterday regarding my

ient’s participation in
an acquisition upon which yon received a letter dated June 18999 from *
{}fh

In that letrer, My tated that he represented 4 hospital which was going o
purchase property fhom another hospital, Prior to the closing, the ssller hospital will strip
from its buildings all ineome protdecime assels, as explained in M
canfirmed in ot conversation that vou agreed with Mr

fetter. You
erfer mal the
acyuisition by his bospital client was exempt as a purchase of improductive real preperty
under Section 802.2(c) of the Hart Scott-Roding rules.

The property being sold consists of seveorul buildings. Mr

oxpilal
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iy clisat also will be stripped of income producing assets prior to the closing,

1n our copversalion yvou confimned that my client’s acquisition also is exempt from

a Hart-Seott-Redine filing as thepurchsse of unpesdustive real proparty amdsr soolisn
802.2(c).




Rizhard B, Smith
Puye 2
June 17, 1990

Please let me koow within tiwres {3) days of your receipt of this letter if vou
dizagres with the ahove.

Thank you very much.

Sincerely,

E.nclnsure:- lstter






